



Minutes of Meeting: June 18, 2014

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Pres. Rod @ the field.

Treasury Report:

Rod read the monthly report; it was voted on and approved.

Old Business:

The Secretary read the May 21st minutes and they were approved. BBJF FF was reviewed. Jim had sent an email blast to his contacts and was asked to send again. Rod and Bill Schneider will distribute fliers at the Plat I Float Fly. We now have 2 banners for use in the BBJF Parade.

New Business:

BBJF FF: Rod said he would handle the parade float and would have his RV there both days. Jim was asked to print more club brochures to be handed out at FF. Someone must bring the Sponsor Board.

Question: is there going to be a Pilots Breakfast at the FF??

The well: The irrigation well is on hold, Jack was not persuaded to drill a well. He alluded to a cistern on the western side of the field but we have not located it. Next topic was the Paintball Shoot. Question: should we have a club sale at the paintball shoot & if so, should we ask for donations from sponsors and area businesses? Next: Rod stressed the importance of being good neighbors with folks to the north and to the south, "Be Neighborly."

Safety:

I volunteered to check in with the Gun Club and to stay abreast of their calender of events.

Show and Tell:

Rod brought parts for his 1/3 scale Cub. He discussed the problems and his solutions for paint matching and window/canopy attaching.

In Attendance: President Rod Madison
 Vice President John Risbrough
 Secretary Bill Spencer

Meeting adjourned around 7:00 p.m.

Sincerely.....Bill Spencer (Spence)